CITY OF SOLANA BEACH

SOLANA BEACH CITY COUNCIL, SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE REDEVELOPMENT
AGENCY, PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY, AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

AGENDA

Joint REGULAR Meeting
Wednesday, February 23, 2022 * 6:00 p.m.
Teleconference Location Only-City Hall/Council Chambers, 635 S. Highway 101, Solana Beach, California
This meeting will be conducted in accordance with California Government Code
sections 54953(e) and 54954.3 and other applicable law.

MEETING LOCATION WILL NOT BE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Be advised that due to the COVID-19 pandemic in-person participation will not be allowed, there will be
no members of the public in attendance at Council Meetings. Alternatives to in-person attendance for
viewing and participating in City Council meetings are being provided under provided below.

AGENDA MATERIALS

A full City Council agenda packet including relative supporting documentation is posted online
www.cityofsolanabeach.org Closed Session Agendas are posted at least 72 hours prior to regular meetings
and at least 24 hours prior to special meetings.

WATCH THE MEETING

e Live web-streaming: Meetings web-stream live on the City’s website on the City’s Public Meetings
webpage. Find the large Live Meeting button.

e Live Broadcast on Local Govt. Channel: Meetings are broadcast live on Cox Communications -
Channel 19 / Spectrum (Time Warner)-Channel 24 / AT&T U-verse Channel 99.

e Archived videos online: The video taping of meetings are maintained as a permanent record and
contain a detailed account of the proceedings. Council meeting tapings are archived and available for
viewing on the City’s Public Meetings webpage.

PuBLIC COMMENTS

o Written correspondence (supplemental items) regarding an agenda item at an open session
meeting should be submitted to the City Clerk’s Office at clerkoffice@cosb.org with a) Subject line to
include the meeting date b) Include the Agenda ltem # as listed on the Agenda.

o Correspondence received after the official posting of the agenda, but before 3:00 p.m. (or 3 hrs. prior
to the meeting start time) on the meeting day, will be distributed to Council and made available online
along with the agenda posting. All submittals received before the start of the meeting will be made part
of the record.

o  Written submittals will be added to the record and not read out loud.

o The designated location for viewing supplemental documents is on the City’s website
www.cityofsolanabeach.org on the posted Agenda under the relative Agenda Item.

OR
Verbal Comment Participation: If you wish to provide a live verbal comment during the meeting,
attend the virtual meeting via your computer or call in.
Before Meeting
o Alert Clerk’s Office. We ask that you alert us that you will joining the meeting to speak. Please
email us at clerkoffice@cosb.org to let us know which item you will speak on. This allows our Staff
to manage speakers more efficiently.
o Watch the Meeting and Make a Public Comment

You can watch the meeting on the Live Meeting button on the Public Meetings page OR on TV at

the stations provided above OR on the zoom event:

Link: https://cosb-org.zoom.us/j/89698573408
Webinar ID: 896 9857 3408
If you cannot log on or need to use a phone for audio quality, use one of these call-in numbers (toll free):
888 475 4499 (Toll Free) or 833 548 0276 (Toll Free)

- Join/Log-In to the meeting at least 15 minutes prior to the start time so that the City Clerk can
verify that you are ready to speak before the meeting begins.

- Audio Accessibility: If your computer does not have a microphone or you have sound issues,
you can call-in from a landline or cell phone and use it as your audio (phone # is provided once
you log-in to Zoom, see above). If you call in for better audio, mute your computer's speakers
to eliminate feedback so that you do not have two audios when you are speaking.




During Meeting:
o During each Agenda Item and Oral Communications, attendees will be asked if they would like to speak.

Speakers are taken during each agenda item.

o Speakers will be asked to raise their hand (zoom icon under participants can be clicked or on the phone
you can dial *9) if they would like to be called on to speak during each item. We will call on you by your
log in name or the last 4 digits of your phone #. When called on by the meeting organizer, we will unmute
S0 you may provide comments for the allotted time. Allotted speaker times are listed under each Agenda
section.

o Choose Gallery View to see the presentations, when applicable.

SPECIAL ASSISTANCE NEEDED - AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT TITLE 2

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, persons with a disability may request an agenda in
appropriate alternative formats as required by Section 202. Any person with a disability who requires a modification
or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting should direct such request to the City Clerk’s office (858) 720-
2400 clerkoffice@cosb.org at least 72 hours prior to the meeting.

CiTY COUNCILMEMBERS

Lesa Heebner, Mayor

Kelly Harless David A. Zito Jewel Edson Kristi Becker
Deputy Mayor  Councilmember Councilmember Councilmember
District 1 District 3
Gregory Wade Johanna Canlas Angela Ivey
City Manager City Attorney City Clerk
SPEAKERS:

See Public Participation on the first page of the Agenda for publication participation options.

READING OF ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS:

Pursuant to Solana Beach Municipal Code Section 2.04.460, at the time of introduction or adoption of an
ordinance or adoption of a resolution, the same shall not be read in full unless after the reading of the title,
further reading is requested by a member of the Council. If any Councilmember so requests, the ordinance or
resolution shall be read in full. In the absence of such a request, this section shall constitute a waiver by the
council of such reading.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL:
CLOSED SESSION REPORT:
FLAG SALUTE:

PROCLAMATIONS/CERTIFICATES: Ceremonial
None at the posting of this agenda

PRESENTATIONS: Ceremonial items that do not contain in-depth discussion and no action/direction.
None at the posting of this agenda

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Agenda February 23, 2022 Page 2 of 7



ORAL COMMUNICATIONS:

Note to Public: Refer to Public Participation for information on how to submit public comment.
This portion of the agenda provides an opportunity for members of the public to address the City
Council on items relating to City business and not appearing on today’s agenda by joining the
virtual meeting online to speak live, per the Public Participation instructions on the Agenda.
Pursuant to the Brown Act, no action shall be taken by the City Council on public comment items.
No written correspondence may be submitted in lieu of public speaking. Council may refer items
to the City Manager for placement on a future agenda. The maximum time allotted for each
speaker is THREE MINUTES (SBMC 2.04.190).

COUNCIL COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS / COMMENTARY:
An opportunity for City Council to make brief announcements or report on their activities. These items are
not agendized for official City business with no action or substantive discussion.

A. CONSENT CALENDAR: (Action Items) (A.1. - A.6.)

Note to Public: Refer to Public Participation for information on how to submit public comment.
Items listed on the Consent Calendar are to be acted in a single action of the City Council unless
pulled for discussion.

Any member of the public may address the City Council on an item of concern by submitting written
correspondence for the record to be filed with the record or by joining the virtual meeting online to
speak live, per the Public Participation instructions on the Agenda. The maximum time allotted for
each speaker is THREE MINUTES (SBMC 2.04.190).

Those items removed from the Consent Calendar by a member of the Council will be trailed to the
end of the agenda, while Consent Calendar items removed by the public will be discussed
immediately after approval of the Consent Calendar.

A.l. Register Of Demands. (File 0300-30)
Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Ratify the list of demands for January 22, 2022 — February 04, 2022.
Item A.1. Report (click here)

Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new
submittals. The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City
Clerk’s Office.

A.2. General Fund Budget Adjustments for Fiscal Year 2021/2022. (File 0330-30)
Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Receive the report listing changes made to the Fiscal Year 2021/2022 General
Fund Adopted Budget.

Item A.2. Report (click here)

Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new
submittals. The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City
Clerk’s Office.

Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Agenda February 23, 2022 Page 3 of 7



A.3. Street Maintenance & Repair Project Fiscal Year (FY) 2021-22. (File 0820-35)
Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Adopt Resolution 2022-019:

a. Awarding a construction contract for the FY 21-22 Street Maintenance &
Repair Project, Bid 2022-01, in the amount of $547,612, to PAL General
Engineering.

b. Approving an amount of $155,888 for construction contingency.

c. Authorizing the appropriation of $17,500 from the Public Arts Reserve
account to the General Fund CIP for the installation of the art pads at Las
Banderas/San Andreas Drive and North Cedros Avenue/E. Cliff Street.

d. Authorizing the City Manager to execute the construction contract on
behalf of the City.

e. Authorizing the City Manager to approve cumulative change orders up to the
construction contingency amount.

Item A.3. Report (click here)

Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new
submittals. The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City
Clerk’s Office.

A.4. Destruction of Obsolete Records. (File 0170-50)
Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Adopt Resolution 2022-018 authorizing the destruction of officially obsolete
records.

ltem A.4. Report (click here)
Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new

submittals. The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City
Clerk’s Office.

A.5. Oppose Initiative 21-0042A1 - Taxpayer Protection and Government
Accountability Act. (File 0480-70)

Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Adopt Resolution 2022-021 opposing Initiative 21-0042A1 the Taxpayer
Protection and Government Accountability Act.

Item A.5. Report (click here)

Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new
submittals. The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City
Clerk’s Office.

Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Agenda February 23, 2022 Page 4 of 7



A.6. Oppose City of Oceanside’s Planned Beach Sand Replenishment and
Retention Device Project. (File 0480-75)

Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Adopt Resolution 2022-016 approving a statement of opposition to constructing
devices that could interfere with the natural flow of beach sand.

Item A.6. Report (click here)

Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new
submittals. The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City
Clerk’s Office.

B. PUBLIC HEARINGS: (B.1.)

Note to Public: Refer to Public Participation for information on how to submit public comment.

Any member of the public may address the City Council on an item of concern by submitting written
correspondence for the record to be filed with the record or by registering to join the virtual meeting
online to speak live, per the Public Participation instructions on the Agenda. The maximum time
allotted for each speaker is THREE MINUTES (SBMC 2.04.190).

An applicant or designee(s) for a private development/business project, for which the public hearing
is being held, is allotted a total of fifteen minutes to speak, as per SBMC 2.04.210. A portion of the
fifteen minutes may be saved to respond to those who speak in opposition. All other speakers
have three minutes each.

After considering all of the evidence, including written materials and oral testimony, the City Council
must make a decision supported by findings and the findings must be supported by substantial
evidence in the record.

B.1. Public Hearing: 603 Glencrest PIl.,, Applicant: Johnson, Case: DRP20-
016/SDP20-022. (File 0600-40)

The proposed project could be found to be consistent with the General Plan and the
underlying SBMC could be found, as conditioned, to meet the discretionary findings
required as discussed in this report to approve a DRP. Therefore, Staff
recommends that the City Council:

1. Conduct the Public Hearing: Open the Public Hearing, Report Council
Disclosures, Receive Public Testimony, and Close the Public Hearing.

2. Find the project exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act pursuant
to Section 15303 of the State CEQA Guidelines; and

3. If the City Council makes the requisite findings and approves the project, adopt
Resolution 2022-014 conditionally approving a DRP and SDP to allow for the
construction of a first-story remodel and new second-story addition to an existing
one-story, single-family residence with an attached garage at 603 Glencrest
Place, Solana Beach.

Item B.1. Report (click here)

Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new
submittals. The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City
Clerk’s Office.

C. STAFF REPORTS: (C.1.-C.2)

Note to Public: Refer to Public Participation for information on how to submit public comment.

Any member of the public may address the City Council on an item of concern by submitting written
correspondence for the record to be filed with the record or by registering to join the virtual meeting
online to speak live, per the Public Participation instructions on the Agenda. The maximum time
allotted for each speaker is THREE MINUTES (SBMC 2.04.190).

Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Agenda February 23, 2022 Page 5 of 7




C.1. La Colonia Master Plan Update. (File 0720-15)
Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Adopt Resolution 2022-017 authorizing the City Manager to execute a
Professional Services Agreement, in an amount not to exceed $52,140, with
Van Dyke Landscape Architects to update the La Colonia Master Plan, which
would incorporate the vacant City-owned parcels north of the La Colonia
Skate Park.

2. Authorizing an appropriation of $32,140 from the General Fund Undesignated
Reserve Fund into the project account for the La Colonia Master Plan Update.

3. Authorizing the City Treasurer to amend the FY 2021/2022 and FY 2022/23
Adopted Budget accordingly.

Item C.1. Report (click here)

Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new
submittals. The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City
Clerk’s Office.

C.2. Fire Department Community Risk Assessment & Standards of Cover and
Management/Administrative Assessment. (File 0260-10)

Recommendation: That the City Council

1. Receive the presentation from the Fire Department and Fitch and Associates,
LLC, and provide feedback.

Item C.2. Report (click here)

Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new
submittals. The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City
Clerk’s Office.

WORK PLAN COMMENTS:
Adopted June 23, 2021

COMPENSATION & REIMBURSEMENT DISCLOSURE:

GC: Article 2.3. Compensation: 53232.3. (a) Reimbursable expenses shall include, but not be
limited to, meals, lodging, and travel. 53232.3 (d) Members of a legislative body shall provide
brief reports on meetings attended at the expense of the local agency “City” at the next regular
meeting of the legislative body.

COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS: Council Committees

REGIONAL COMMITTEES: (outside agencies, appointed by this Council)

City Selection Committee (meets twice a year) Primary-Heebner, Alternate-Edson

Clean Energy Alliance (CEA) JPA: Primary-Becker, Alternate-Zito

County Service Area 17: Primary- Harless, Alternate-Edson

Escondido Creek Watershed Authority: Becker /Staff (no alternate).

League of Ca. Cities’ San Diego County Executive Committee: Primary-Becker, Alternate-
Harless. Subcommittees determined by its members.

f. League of Ca. Cities’ Local Legislative Committee: Primary-Harless, Alternate-Becker

g. League of Ca. Cities’ Coastal Cities Issues Group (CCIG): Primary-Becker, Alternate-
h.

i.

PO TR

Harless
North County Dispatch JPA: Primary-Harless, Alternate-Becker
North County Transit District: Primary-Edson, Alternate-Harless

Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Agenda February 23, 2022 Page 6 of 7



Regional Solid Waste Association (RSWA): Primary-Harless, Alternate-Zito
k. SANDAG: Primary-Heebner, 1%t Alternate-Zito, 2" Alternate-Edson. Subcommittees
determined by its members.
SANDAG Shoreline Preservation Committee: Primary-Becker, Alternate-Zito
. San Dieguito River Valley JPA: Primary-Harless, Alternate-Becker
San Elijo JPA: Primary-Zito, Primary-Becker, Alternate-City Manager
22" Agricultural District Association Community Relations Committee: Primary-Edson,
Primary-Heebner
STANDING CoMMITTEES: (All Primary Members) (Permanent Committees)
Business Liaison Committee — Zito, Edson.
Fire Dept. Management Governance & Organizational Evaluation — Harless, Edson
Highway 101 / Cedros Ave. Development Committee — Edson, Heebner
Parks and Recreation Committee — Zito, Harless
Public Arts Committee — Edson, Heebner
School Relations Committee — Becker, Harless
. Solana Beach-Del Mar Relations Committee — Heebner, Edson
CITIZEN COMMISSION(S)
a. Climate Action Commission: Primary-Zito, Alternate-Becker

[S—

© =37

~pooow

«

ADJOURN:

Next Regularly Scheduled Meeting is March 09, 2022
Always refer the City’s website Event Calendar for Special Meetings or an updated schedule.
Or Contact City Hall 858-720-2400
www.cityofsolanabeach.org

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO §
CITY OF SOLANA BEACH

I, Angela Ivey, City Clerk of the City of Solana Beach, do hereby certify that this Agenda for the February
23, 2022 Council Meeting was called by City Council, Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency,
Public Financing Authority, and the Housing Authority of the City of Solana Beach, California, was
provided and posted on February 16, 2022 at 3:30 p.m. on the City Bulletin Board at the entrance to the
City Council Chambers. Said meeting is held at 6:00 p.m., February 23, 2022, in the Council Chambers,
at City Hall, 635 S. Highway 101, Solana Beach, California.

Angela Ivey, City Clerk * City of Solana Beach, CA

CITIZEN CITY COMMISSION AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS:
Regularly Scheduled, or Special Meetings that have been announced, are posted on each Citizen
Commission’s Agenda webpage. See the Citizen Commission’s Agenda webpages or the City’s
Events Calendar for updates.
o Budget & Finance Commission
Climate Action Commission
Parks & Recreation Commission
Public Arts Commission
View Assessment Commission

O O O O

Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Agenda February 23, 2022 Page 7 of 7



STAFF REPORT

CITY OF SOLANA BEACH
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Councilmembers
FROM: Gregory Wade, City Manager
MEETING DATE: February 23, 2022
ORIGINATING DEPT: Finance
SUBJECT: Register of Demands

BACKGROUND:

Section 3.04.020 of the Solana Beach Municipal Code requires that the City Council ratify a
register of demands which represents all financial demands made upon the City for the
applicable period.

Register of Demands- 01/22/21 through 02/04/22

Check Register-Disbursement Fund (Attachment 1) $ 513,129.01

Net Payroll January 7, 2022 195,620.59

Federal & State Taxes January 7, 2022 57,055.80

TOTAL $ 765,805.40
DISCUSSION:

Staff certifies that the register of demands has been reviewed for accuracy, that funds are
available to pay the above demands, and that the demands comply with the adopted budget.

CEQA COMPLIANCE STATEMENT:

Not a project as defined by CEQA.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The register of demands for January 22, 2022 through February 4, 2022 reflects total
expenditures of $765,805.40 from various City sources.

WORK PLAN:

N/A

CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

AGENDA ITEM # A1.



February 23, 2022
Register of Demands
Page 2 of 2

OPTIONS:

e Ratify the register of demands.
e Do not ratify and provide direction.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the City Council ratify the above register of demands.

CITY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Department Recommendation.

G’regory Wade, City Manager
Attachments:

1. Check Register — Disbursement Fund



City of Solana Beach

Reqister of Demands

1/22/2022 - 2/4/2022

Page: 1 of 8

Department Check/EFT
Vendor Description Number Amount
100 - GENERAL FUND
PREFERRED BENEFIT INS ADMIN INC. DENTAL JAN 22 101275 $3,075.80
ICMA PLAN 302817 Payroll Run 1 - Warrant M16 9000421 $20,797.37
SOLANA BEACH FIREFIGHTERS ASSOC Payroll Run 1 - Warrant M16 9000424 $813.50
LEGAL SHIELD CORP PPD LEGAL-DEC 21 101222 $38.85
AFLAC JANUARY 22 101252 $803.86
DAVID ZITO RFND-OVERESTMT OF PRJCT EVALUATION 101250 $785.39
DAVID ZITO RFND-OVERESTMT OF PRJCT EVALUATION 101250 $13.26
DAVID ZITO RFND-OVERESTMT OF PRICT EVALUATION 101250 $5.00
DAVID ZITO RFND-OVERESTMT OF PRJCT EVALUATION 101250 $47.13
DAVID ZITO RFND-OVERESTMT OF PRICT EVALUATION 101250 $47.13
DAVID ZITO RFND-OVERESTMT OF PRJCT EVALUATION 101250 $47.13
ICMA RHS 801939 Payroll Run 1 - Warrant M16 9000422 $2,153.37
ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC Crossing Guards - 11/28/21-12/11/21 9000414 $6,752.20
ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC Crossing Guards - 11/14/21-11/27/21 9000414 $3,376.10
ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC Crossing Guards - 10/31/21-11/13/21 9000414 $6,043.22
ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC Crossing Guards - 10/17/21-10/30/21 9000414 $6,650.92
ERGOSTOP INC. CHAIR-COUNCIL 101262 $1,071.04
CT CORP OVR CK90050085-2022 BC RENEWAL 101249 $55.00
STERLING HEALTH SERVICES, INC. M14/MC7 FSA PR CONTRIBUTIONS 9000413 $1,581.25
STERLING HEALTH SERVICES, INC. M14/MC7 FSA PR CONTRIBUTIONS 9000413 $212.50
STERLING HEALTH SERVICES, INC. M15 FSA PR CONTRIBUTIONS 9000413 $1,343.75
STERLING HEALTH SERVICES, INC. M15 FSA PR CONTRIBUTIONS 9000413 $212.50
ERIC LODGE RFND-FCCC 01/02/22 101214 $500.00
PETER ADAMS RFND-SBGR-387/208 PACIFIC 101273 $93,700.00
MATT NUCKOLS RFND-FCCC 01/08/22 101265 $500.00
MICHAEL NYBERG RFND-FCCC 01/22/22 101266 $500.00
TOTAL GENERAL FUND $151,126.27
1005100 - CITY COUNCIL
CODE PUBLISHING COMPANY INC MUNICIPAL CODE WEB UPDATE 101207 $317.25
TOTAL CITY COUNCIL $317.25
1005150 - CITY CLERK
IRON MOUNTAIN RECORDS STORAGE-JAN 101219 $535.54
PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SVC POSTAGE MTR-10/30/21-01/29/22 101274 $704.94
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL 2978979091-CD CASES 101236 $10.76
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL 2965942961-BINDERS 101236 $191.16
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL 2970917601-POST ITS/DIVIDERS 101236 $58.99
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL 2970923751-WIPES/MASKS/PCKNG TAPE 101236 $85.50
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL 2970925331-LED BULB 101236 $16.77
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL 2970946241-RULER 101236 $12.89

[ATTACHMENT 1]



mbavin
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 1


STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL
ROBERT HALF

ROBERT HALF

ROBERT HALF

CORODATA RECORDS MANAGEMENT, INC
CORODATA RECORDS MANAGEMENT, INC

1005200 - CITY MANAGER
KAYLA MOSHKI

1005300 - FINANCE
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL
CALIFORNIA MUNICIPAL STATISTICS INC
UT SAN DIEGO - NRTH COUNTY
BARTEL ASSOCIATES, LLC
XEROX CORPORATION
NATIONAL PRINT AND PROMO

1005350 - SUPPORT SERVICES
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL
XEROX CORPORATION
XEROX CORPORATION
XEROX CORPORATION
XEROX CORPORATION
XEROX CORPORATION
XEROX CORPORATION
XEROX CORPORATION
XEROX CORPORATION
JENNIFER REED
OFFICE DEPOT INC
OFFICE DEPOT INC
KAYLA MOSHKI

1005400 - HUMAN RESOURCES
WAGEWORKS
KAYLA MOSHKI
PRIMO INVESTIGATIONS
PRISM

2972489491-LED BULB
2977328161-PENS
2977808411-PENS/SCISSORS
2977809011-UTILITY KNIFE
TEMP-12/17/21
Temp Agency for Front Desk-01/14/22
Temp Agency for Front Desk-01/21/22
RECORDS STORAGE-NOV
RECORDS STORAGE-DEC
TOTAL CITY CLERK

REMBRSMNT-XMAS TREE LIGHTS
TOTAL CITY MANAGER

2989668981-WHITEBOARD
2989674691-HANGING FOLDER
2997566141-KEYBOARD
CAFR DEBT STMNT-FY21
PUB NTC-RESO TO AMND USER FEE SCHDL FOR 2022
GASB68 FY21 AUDIT
XEROX-CLERK-DEC
TAX FORMS AND ENVELOPES
TOTAL FINANCE

2985363831-KLEENEX

2986852001-DUST OFF/PAPER/FORK

2987901231-FACE MASK-COVID

2997601181-PAPER/TAPE

XEROX-UPSTAIRS-DEC

XEROX-UPSTAIRS-DEC

XEROX-CLERK-DEC

XEROX-PLANNING-DEC

XEROX-PLANNING-DEC

XEROX-FIERY-DEC-PLANNING

XEROX-FIERY-DEC-UPSTAIRS

XEROX-FIERY-DEC-CLERK

ADMIN SRVC-DEC

ID CARD REEL CLIP

PAPER

SUPPLIES FOR OFFICE PRIVACY WALL
TOTAL SUPPORT SERVICES

FSA ADMIN-DEC
REMB-PUBLIC ADMIN-MOSHKI
BACKGROUND-FORTIER
FY22 PEPM-JAN-MAR
TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES

101236
101236
101236
101236
101232
101278
101278
101208
101259

9000416

101289
101289
101289
101204
101293
101256
101294
101227

101289
101289
101289
101289
101294
101294
101294
101294
101294
101294
101294
101294
9000418
101269
101269
9000423

101246
9000423
101276
101277

Page: 2 of 8

$28.54
$12.15
$73.65
$17.54
$1,522.88
$1,280.92
$1,280.92
$658.35
$546.72

$7,038.22

$115.82

$115.82

$33.93
$26.93
$40.93
$500.00
$234.01
$1,750.00
$69.96
$293.63

$2,949.39

($42.01)
$125.80
$161.56
$315.97

$48.00
$298.25
$271.68
$101.45
$546.78
$132.61
$132.61
$122.84

$48.75

$27.13
$155.33
$870.13

$3,316.88

$134.00
$2,000.00
$300.00
$418.08

$2,852.08



1005450 - INFORMATION SERVICES
ELECTRO SPECIALTY SYSTEMS
WESTERN AUDIO VISUAL
KAYLA MOSHKI

1005550 - PLANNING
UT SAN DIEGO - NRTH COUNTY
UT SAN DIEGO - NRTH COUNTY
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

1005590 - PARKING ENFORCEMENT
DATATICKET INC.

1006110 - LAW ENFORCEMENT
ARJIS

1006120 - FIRE DEPARTMENT
SHELL FLEET MANAGEMENT
SHELL FLEET MANAGEMENT
FIRE ETC.
REGIONAL COMMS SYS, MS 056 - RCS
FIRE STATS, LLC
STREAMLINE AUTOMATION SYSTEMS, LLC
L. N. CURTIS & SONS INC
AFECO INC

1006170 - MARINE SAFETY
CULLIGAN OF SAN DIEGO
CULLIGAN OF SAN DIEGO

1006510 - ENGINEERING
VERIZON WIRELESS-SD
SAN DIEGO COUNTY RECORDER

1006520 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
MISSION LINEN & UNIFORM INC
MISSION LINEN & UNIFORM INC
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
MIKHAIL OGAWA ENGINEERING
VERIZON WIRELESS-SD
SWRCB
SES SECURE E-WASTE SOLUTIONS
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT TECHNOLOGY

TIME SYNC ISSUE
CHAMBERS TECH-JAN
REMBSMNT-IT SUPPLIES DESK AREA
TOTAL INFORMATION SERVICES

PUB HRNG-DRP MOD 21-003
MOD 20-002-DRP/SDP/NVTM-17-14-29
20-172 9905.03 PROF SVC-OCT
20-172 9905.03 PROF SVC-NOV
20-172 9905.03 PROF SVC-DEC
TOTAL PLANNING

PARKING TICKET ADMIN-NOV
TOTAL PARKING ENFORCEMENT

ARJIS FY 2021-22
TOTAL LAW ENFORCEMENT

AUTO FUEL/CR EXEMPT TAX-JUN 21
AUTO FUEL/CR EXEMPT TAX-JUN 21
BOOTS-TOTH
CAP CODE-DEC
FIRE DATA-OCT21-DEC21
FY22 FIRE INSPECTION SOFTWARE
VICTIM/RESCUE HARNESSES
TURNOUT CLEANING-PHILLIPS
TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT

DRINKING WATER-DEC
DRINKING WATER-JAN
TOTAL MARINE SAFETY

362455526-1-12/02/21-01/01/22
CNTY RECORDR-APRIL 2021
TOTAL ENGINEERING

LAUDRY-PW
LAUNDRY-PUB WORKS
005506-014 11/02/21-12/01/21
STORM WATER PRK MNGMT-DEC
362455526-1-12/02/21-01/01/22
FY 2021/22 STRM WTR PERMIT
BATTERY/BULB DESTRUCTION
TRANSPORT/DISPOSAL -5 PAIL
TOTAL ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

101212
101248
9000416

101244
101244
9000417
9000417
9000417

101210

101253

101284
101284
101216
101231
101217
101238
101264
101287

101209
101209

101245
101279

101224
101267
101234
101223
101245
101237
101235
101213

Page: 3 of 8

$108.00
$499.00
$181.49

$788.49

$249.77
$377.53
$511.00
$1,214.50
$569.00

$2,921.80

$833.65

$833.65

$9,054.00

$9,054.00

$1,264.75
($72.59)
$542.59
$32.50
$637.50
$2,408.00
$3,459.17
$269.50

$8,541.42

$51.83
$52.83

$104.66

$19.89
$98.00

$117.89

$13.62
$13.62
$189.08
$8,930.45
$19.91
$3,326.00
$2,048.05
$2,158.24

$16,698.97



1006530 - STREET MAINTENANCE
MISSION LINEN & UNIFORM INC
MISSION LINEN & UNIFORM INC
DIXIELINE LUMBER CO INC
JIM GREENSTEIN
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SDG&E CO INC
SDG&E CO INC
NAPA AUTO PARTS INC
NAPA AUTO PARTS INC

SAN DIEGO CNTY VECTOR CNTROL PROGRM

VERIZON WIRELESS-SD
NISSHO OF CALIFORNIA
NISSHO OF CALIFORNIA
NISSHO OF CALIFORNIA
TRAFFIC SUPPLY, INC
HABITAT PROTECTION, INC
THE HOME DEPOT PRO

1006540 - TRAFFIC SAFETY
SDG&E CO INC
SDG&E CO INC
VERIZON WIRELESS-SD
AT&T CALNET 3

ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC
ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC
ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC
ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC

SIEMENS MOBILITY, INC.

1006550 - STREET CLEANING
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
PRIDE INDUSTRIES

1006560 - PARK MAINTENANCE
MISSION LINEN & UNIFORM INC
MISSION LINEN & UNIFORM INC
DIXIELINE LUMBER CO INC
DIXIELINE LUMBER CO INC
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
VERIZON WIRELESS-SD
NISSHO OF CALIFORNIA

LAUDRY-PW
LAUNDRY-PUB WORKS
ELECTRICAL TAPE
REMBSMNT-PAINT/RETAINING WALL
011695-000 11/02/21-12/01/21
UTILITES-12/01-01/07
UTILITES-12/08-01/07
BULBS/REFRIGERANT
RFND-INVOICE 574698/CORE DEPOSIT
FY 21/22 VECTOR CONTROL
362455526-1-12/02/21-01/01/22
CITY-WIDE LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SRVC-OCT
CITY-WIDE LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SRVC-DEC
CITY-WIDE LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SRVC
PEDSTRIAN SIGNS
DEAD ANIMAL RECOVERY-NOT FOUND
LINERS
TOTAL STREET MAINTENANCE

UTILITES-12/01-01/07

UTILITES-12/08-01/07

362455526-1-12/02/21-01/01/22

9391012279-12/24/21-01/23/22

Crossing Guards - 11/28/21-12/11/21

Crossing Guards - 11/14/21-11/27/21

Crossing Guards - 10/31/21-11/13/21

Crossing Guards - 10/17/21-10/30/21

TRAFFIC SIGNAL AND SAFETY LIGHT MAINT/REPAIR-OCT
TOTAL TRAFFIC SAFETY

011695-000 11/02/21-12/01/21
TRASH ABATEMENT SERVICES-DEC
TOTAL STREET CLEANING

LAUDRY-PW

LAUNDRY-PUB WORKS

STRAW WATTLE ROLL

SAND BAGS
005979-005-10/02/21-12/01/21
005506-018-11/02/21-12/01/21
005506-019-11/02/21-12/01/21
005506-015-11/16/21-01/14/22
005506-016-11/16/21-01/14/22
005979-003-11/16/21-01/14/22
362455526-1-12/02/21-01/01/22
CITY-WIDE LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SRVC-OCT

101224
101267
101211
101218
101234
101281
101281
101226
101226
101233
101245
101268
101268
101268
101240
101272
101239

101281
101281
101245
101255
9000414
9000414
9000414
9000414
101286

101234
101229

101224
101267
101211
101211
101234
101234
101234
101280
101280
101280
101245
101268

Page: 4 of 8

$23.35
$23.35
$11.23
$45.06
$129.20
$566.90
$883.90
$95.87
($32.33)
$140.19
$19.91
$1,827.01
$1,827.01
$401.05
$1,360.75
$50.00
$548.34

$7,920.79

$515.16
$1,157.18
$14.22
$46.81
$3,635.80
$1,817.90
$3,254.04
$3,581.26
$2,509.33

$16,531.70

$75.88
$522.69

$598.57

$16.54
$16.54
$26.93
$208.43
$349.60
$193.35
$689.92
$190.66
$600.03
$639.07
$28.44
$20,394.73



NISSHO OF CALIFORNIA
THE HOME DEPOT PRO
ADIR STRIPING INC.

1006570 - PUBLIC FACILITIES
DSR - DOOR SERVICE & REPAIR, INC
DSR - DOOR SERVICE & REPAIR, INC
DIXIELINE LUMBER CO INC
DIXIELINE LUMBER CO INC
DIXIELINE LUMBER CO INC
DIXIELINE LUMBER CO INC
DIXIELINE LUMBER CO INC
SDG&E CO INC
SDG&E CO INC
SWRCB
NISSHO OF CALIFORNIA
NISSHO OF CALIFORNIA
24 HOUR ELEVATOR, INC
ABEL PEREZ
CINTAS CORPORATION NO. 2
HABITAT PROTECTION, INC
HABITAT PROTECTION, INC
HABITAT PROTECTION, INC
HABITAT PROTECTION, INC
HABITAT PROTECTION, INC
HABITAT PROTECTION, INC
HABITAT PROTECTION, INC
HABITAT PROTECTION, INC
HABITAT PROTECTION, INC
HABITAT PROTECTION, INC
HABITAT PROTECTION, INC
HABITAT PROTECTION, INC
THE HOME DEPOT PRO
CALIFORNIA OFFICE CLEANING, INC
CALIFORNIA OFFICE CLEANING, INC
READY REFRESH BY NESTLE
READY REFRESH BY NESTLE
READY REFRESH BY NESTLE
PRIDE INDUSTRIES

1007100 - COMMUNITY SERVICES
ONE DAY SIGNS
MUNICIPAL MANAGEMT ASSOC OF SC

1007110 - GF-RECREATION
SUNBELT RENTALS, INC.
JULIE VAN DER AUWERA

CITY-WIDE LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SRVC-DEC
LINERS
PICKLE BALL COURT STRIPING
TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE

AS NEEDED RPR-01/19/22
DOOR SERVICE AT CITY FACILITIES-01/24/22
SQUEEGEE/GLOVE SCRUBBER
GLOVES/SQUEEGEE
DUCT TAPE
SCREWS/ANGLES
ADHSV TAPE
UTILITES-12/01-01/07
UTILITES-12/08-01/07
FY 2021/22 STRM WTR PRMT
CITY-WIDE LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SRVC-OCT
CITY-WIDE LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SRVC-DEC
ELEVATOR MAINT-JAN
MILEAGE-01/22/22-01/23/22
FIRST AID SUPPLIES-PW
PEST/RODENT CONTROL-DEC-FC
PEST/RODENT CONTROL-DEC-FS
PEST/RODENT CONTROL-DEC-LC
PEST/RODENT CONTROL-DEC-CH
PEST/RODENT CONTROL-DEC-MS
PEST/RODENT CONTROL-DEC-PW
PEST CONTROL-JAN-MS
PEST CONTROL-JAN-FS
PEST CONTROL-JAN-FC
PEST CONTROL-JAN-PW
PEST CONTROL-JAN-LC
PEST CONTROL-JAN-CH
CLOROX/LINERS
DISINFECTION 01/07/22
CH-DISINFECTION 01/23/22
DRINKING WATER-LC
DRINKING WATER-PW
DRINKING WATER-CH
TRASH ABATEMENT SERVICES-DEC
TOTAL PUBLIC FACILITIES

ARTIST NAMES
MMASC MEMBERSHIP-KAYLA MOSHKI
TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES

LIFT-TREE LIGHT REPAIR
REMBRSMNT-SANTA FLOAT DECOR

101268
101239
101203

101261
101261
101211
101260
101260
101260
101260
101281
101281
101237
101268
101268
101202
101251
101206
101228
101228
101228
101228
101228
101228
101272
101272
101272
101272
101272
101272
101239
101205
101257
101230
101230
101230
101229

101270
101225

101290
101220

Page: 5 of 8

$16,623.04
$548.34
$750.00

$41,275.62

$1,109.00
$2,344.00
$25.21
$33.93
$11.62
$16.85
$5.81
$1,602.62
$6,152.08
$10,602.00
$3,102.21
$2,802.68
$193.40
$8.19
$57.33
$34.00
$40.00
$64.00
$53.00
$63.00
$34.00
$63.00
$40.00
$34.00
$34.00
$35.00
$53.00
$133.73
$250.00
$250.00
$36.57
$57.09
$165.39
$522.69

$30,029.40

$129.30
$90.00

$219.30

$715.98
$164.14



1205460 - SELF INSURANCE RETENTION

SECTRAN SECURITY INC
SECTRAN SECURITY INC
GEORGE HILLS COMPANY, INC.
GEORGE HILLS COMPANY, INC.

1255465 - WORKERS COMPENSATION

TRISTAR RISK MANAGEMENT
PRISM

1355200 - ASSET REPLACEMENT-CTY MNGR

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

1355300 - ASSET REPLACEMENT-FINANCE

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

2037510 - HIGHWAY 101 LANDSC #33

SANTA FE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SDG&E CO INC

NISSHO OF CALIFORNIA
NISSHO OF CALIFORNIA

2047520 - MID 9C SANTA FE HILLS

SANTA FE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

TOTAL GF-RECREATION

COURIER SRVC/FUEL-DEC
COURIER SRVC/FUEL-JAN
CLM.2201 DEJONGH-SLIGHT PRO SVC
CLM.2202 RIECKEN PROF SVC
TOTAL SELF INSURANCE RETENTION

FY22 CLAIMS SERVICE-Q3
FY 21 EWC PREM AD)J
TOTAL WORKERS COMPENSATION

IMPLMNTN HR
IMPLMNTN HR
IMPLEMENTATION-HR
50/50 WORK SPLIT
50/50 WORK SPLIT
TOTAL ASSET REPLACEMENT-CTY MNGR

50/50 WORK SPLIT
50/50 WORK SPLIT
TOTAL ASSET REPLACEMENT-FINANCE

005979-004-11/16/21-01/14/22
007732-000-11/16/21-01/14/22
UTILITES-12/08-01/07
CITY-WIDE LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SRVC-OCT
CITY-WIDE LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SRVC-DEC

TOTAL HIGHWAY 101 LANDSC #33

005979-012-10/02/21-12/01/21
005979-006-10/02/21-12/01/21
005979-007-10/02/21-12/01/21
005979-009-10/02/21-12/01/21
005979-010-10/02/21-12/01/21
005979-011-10/02/21-12/01/21
005979-021-11/02/21-12/01/21
005979-022-11/02/21-12/01/21
005979-023-11/02/21-12/01/21
005979-024-11/02/21-12/01/21
005979-025-11/02/21-12/01/21
005979-026-11/02/21-12/01/21
005979-015-11/02/21-12/01/21
005979-016-11/02/21-12/01/21
005979-017-11/02/21-12/01/21
005979-018-11/02/21-12/01/21
005979-019-11/02/21-12/01/21

101283
101283
101263
101263

101241
101277

101242
101242
101292
101292
101292

101292
101292

101280
101280
101281
101268
101268

101234
101234
101234
101234
101234
101234
101234
101234
101234
101234
101234
101234
101234
101234
101234
101234
101234

Page: 6 of 8

$880.12

$135.42
$150.83
$199.50
$198.00

$683.75

$7,034.43
$10,050.00

$17,084.43

$3,840.00
$3,200.00
$640.00
$1,799.49
$449.87

$9,929.36

$3,800.51
$950.13

$4,750.64

$404.51
$198.73
$2,942.73
$2,323.20
$2,079.50

$7,948.67

$117.34
$1,390.60
$1,604.45
$773.49
$703.90
$502.27
$967.53
$666.46
$678.19
$799.40
$564.80
$791.58
$478.78
$744.66
$61.56
$96.75
$292.25



SANTA FE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

2087580 - COASTAL RAIL TRAIL MAINT
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
KOPPEL & GRUBER PUBLIC FINANCE
NISSHO OF CALIFORNIA
NISSHO OF CALIFORNIA

2117600 - STREET LIGHTING DISTRICT
SDG&E CO INC
KOPPEL & GRUBER PUBLIC FINANCE
VERIZON WIRELESS-SD

240 - COMM DEV BLOCK GR (CDBG)
PAL GENERAL ENGINEERING INC

2505570 - COASTAL BUSINESS/VISITORS
EXTERIOR PRODUCTS INC
SOLANA BEACH CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
SOLANA BEACH CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
SOLANA BEACH CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
ASCAP

4506190 - SAND REPLNSHMNT/RETENTION
SIEMENS INDUSTRY, INC
SIEMENS INDUSTRY, INC
WARWICK GROUP CONSULTANTS, LLC

4595550 - MISC. CAPITAL PROJECTS
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

4596510 - MISC.CAPITALPROJECTS-ENG
NISSHO OF CALIFORNIA
NISSHO OF CALIFORNIA
NISSHO OF CALIFORNIA

5097700 - SANITATION
MISSION LINEN & UNIFORM INC
MISSION LINEN & UNIFORM INC
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SANTA FE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
VERIZON WIRELESS-SD
ABEL PEREZ
AT&T CALNET 3
US BANK

005979-020-11/02/21-12/01/21
005979-014-11/02/21-12/01/21
TOTAL MID 9C SANTA FE HILLS

005506-020-11/02/21-12/01/21
COASTAL RAIL TRAIL ADMIN-OCT-DEC
CITY-WIDE LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SRVC-OCT
CITY-WIDE LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SRVC-DEC
TOTAL COASTAL RAIL TRAIL MAINT

UTILITES-12/01-01/07
COASTAL RAIL TRAIL ADMIN-OCT-DEC
362455526-1-12/02/21-01/01/22

TOTAL STREET LIGHTING DISTRICT

9355 PED RAMPS RTN RLS
TOTAL COMM DEV BLOCK GR (CDBG)

BREEDER CUP STREET BANNERS 2021
Q1 VISITORS CENTER
Q2 VISITORS CENTER
Q3 VISITORS CENTER
CONCERT LICENSE 2022
TOTAL COASTAL BUSINESS/VISITORS

SURF MONITORING CAMERA
SURF MONITORING CAMERA
9926.21 PROF SVC-DEC
TOTAL SAND REPLNSHMNT/RETENTION

20-172 9905.03 PROF SVC-OCT
TOTAL MISC. CAPITAL PROJECTS

9530 TREE PLANTING-NOV
9530 TREE PLANTING-NOV
9530 TREE PLANTING-NOV
TOTAL MISC.CAPITALPROJECTS-ENG

LAUDRY-PW

LAUNDRY-PUB WORKS
005979-008-10/02/21-12/01/21

005506-014 11/02/21-12/01/21
362455526-1-12/02/21-01/01/22
MILEAGE-01/22/22-01/23/22
9391012277-12/24/21-01/23/22

FY22 SAN ELIJO JPA 2017 REV BOND-6712200500

101234
101234

101234
101221
101268
101268

101281
101221
101245

101271

101215
101288
101288
101288
101254

101285
101285
101247

9000417

101268
101268
101268

101224
101267
101234
101234
101245
101251
101255
101243

Page: 7 of 8

$768.12
$658.64

$12,660.77

$1,531.33

$327.48
$4,973.58
$3,996.53

$10,828.92

$8,450.75
$639.97
$5.69

$9,096.41

$2,175.00

$2,175.00

$12,987.25
$7,500.00
$7,500.00
$7,500.00
$394.66

$35,881.91

$4,535.00
$11,996.00
$4,945.00

$21,476.00

$14,014.00

$14,014.00

$315.55
$2,204.53
$979.72

$3,499.80

$9.73
$9.73
$87.70
$567.26
$5.69
$8.19
$15.56
$475.00



5507750 - SOLANA ENERGY ALLIANCE
BAYSHORE CONSULTING GROUP, INC
TOSDAL APC
SDG&E

6527820 - SUCCESSOR AGENCY
COLANTUONO, HIGHSMITH, & WHATLEY PC

6718510 - BARBARA UNDERGROUNDING-DS
COMPUTERSHARE CORPORATE TRUST

6728520 - PACIFIC UNDERGROUNDING-DS
COMPUTERSHARE CORPORATE TRUST

6738530 - MARSOLAN UNDERGROUNDNG-DS
COMPUTERSHARE CORPORATE TRUST

6768560 - SO SOLANA SEWER DISTR-DS
COMPUTERSHARE CORPORATE TRUST

TOTAL SANITATION

CCA PROF SCV-DEC
SEA PROF SVC-DEC
SEA CCA SVC-NOV
TOTAL SOLANA ENERGY ALLIANCE

SDCOE CONSORTIUM-DEC
TOTAL SUCCESSOR AGENCY

BARB BOND INT 03/02/22
TOTAL BARBARA UNDERGROUNDING-DS

PACIFIC BOND INT 03/02/22
TOTAL PACIFIC UNDERGROUNDING-DS

MARSOLAN BOND INT 3/2
TOTAL MARSOLAN UNDERGROUNDNG-DS

SSSWR BOND INT 3/2
TOTAL SO SOLANA SEWER DISTR-DS

REPORT TOTAL:

9000415
101291
101282

101258

9000419

9000419

9000420

9000420

Page: 8 of 8

$1,178.86

$225.00
$2,935.00
$7.70

$3,167.70

$58.00

$58.00

$26,750.00

$26,750.00

$9,000.00

$9,000.00

$9,060.00

$9,060.00

$9,652.50

$9,652.50

$513,129.01



STAFF REPORT
CITY OF SOLANA BEACH

Honorable Mayor and City Councilmembers
Gregory Wade, City Manager

MEETING DATE: February 23, 2022
ORIGINATING DEPT: Finance
SUBJECT: Report on Changes Made to the General Fund Adopted

Budget for Fiscal Year 2021/22

BACKGROUND:

Staff provides a report at each Council meeting that lists changes made to the current
Fiscal Year (FY) General Fund Adopted Budget.

The information provided in this Staff Report lists the changes made through February 9,
2022.

DISCUSSION:

The following table reports the revenue, expenditures, and transfers for 1) the Adopted
General Fund Budget approved by Council on June 23, 2021 (Resolution 2021-092) and
2) any resolutions passed by Council that amended the Adopted General Fund Budget.

GENERAL FUND - ADOPTED BUDGET PLUS CHANGES
As of February 9, 2022

General Fund Operations

Transfers

Action Description Revenues Expenditures from GF Net Surplus
Reso 2021-092 Adopted Budget 22,694,100 (20,222,560) (916,100) (1) $ 1,555,440
Reso 2021-086 Crossing Guards 121,540 (48,984) - 1,627,996
Reso 2021-096 FY22 MOU - (950) - 1,627,046
Reso 2021-103 Landscaping Maintenance Senices - (40,000) - 1,587,046
Reso 2021-125 Street Maintenance and Repairs Project - - (200,000)'(2) 1,387,046
(1) Transfers to: 150,100
Debt Senice for Public Facilities i’ 150,100
Transfer to: 766,000
City CIP Fund T 766,000
v ) Transfer to: 200,000
City CIP Fund T 200,000

General Fund Unreserved Balance

Transfers
Action Description Revenues Expenditures from GF Net

Reso 2021-124 FY21 Surplus- PARS Contribution - (455,000) (455,000)

COUNCIL ACTION:

AGENDA ITEM # A.2.



February 23, 2022
General Fund Budget Changes -FY 2022
Page 2 of 2

CEQA COMPLIANCE STATEMENT:

Not a project as defined by CEQA

FISCAL IMPACT:

N/A

WORK PLAN:

N/A

OPTIONS:

Receive the report.
Do not accept the report

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the City Council receive the report listing changes made to the
FY 2021-2022 General Fund Adopted Budget.

CITY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Department Recommendation

Gregory Wade, City Manager



STAFF REPORT
CITY OF SOLANA BEACH

Honorable Mayor and City Councilmembers
Gregory Wade, City Manager

MEETING DATE: February 23, 2022
ORIGINATING DEPT: Engineering Department
SUBJECT: City Council Consideration of Resolution 2022-019

Awarding the FY 21-22 Street Maintenance & Repair Project

BACKGROUND:

In 2021, a City-wide pavement condition assessment was performed to determine the
most effective way to budget, repair, replace and preserve City street pavements. Based
upon this condition assessment report, the consultant prepared a priority list for the City’s
pavement repairs and maintenance. This list was used to select street segments for this
year’s street maintenance and repair program.

At the November 10, 2021 City Council (Council) meeting, Council approved the list of
streets for the Fiscal Year (FY) 2021/22 Street Maintenance and Repairs Project and
authorized the City Engineer to advertise for construction bids. The map of proposed
street repairs is included as Attachment 2. The streets to be resurfaced are:

Street From To
Lirio Street North Granados Avenue | South Nardo Avenue
Santa Helena Santa Rosita Santa Victoria (west)
Santa Helena Santa Victoria (west) Sun Valley Rd
Glencrest Drive Glencrest Place Canyon Drive
South Nardo Avenue | Lomas Santa Fe Drive El Sueno
Juanita Street Valley Avenue End
Santa Theresa Court | Sun Valley Road End
Via Chica Via Mil Cumbres End

In addition to the pavement repairs, this year’s project includes the following:

1. Two speed cushions on South Cedros Avenue in the residential area south of
Marsolan Avenue
2. Additional localized pavement repairs (dig-outs)

CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

AGENDA ITEM # A.3.



February 23, 2022
Award FY 21-22 Street Maintenance & Repair Project
Page 2 of 4

Additional traffic restriping and markings

841 Ida Avenue — asphalt concrete berm

Solana Glen Court cul-de-sac — replace damaged concrete

Barbara Avenue cul-de-sac — curb and gutter improvements

San Andres Drive at Las Banderas Avenue — art pad installation

North Cedros at Cliff Street — foundation for permanent installation of sculpture
art

9. 120-140 South Sierra Avenue — replace damaged concrete

10. Solana Vista Elementary School — pedestrian enhancements

11. La Colonia Park parking lot repairs, sealcoat, and restriping

ONO O AW

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the City modified the bid process to allow electronic
submission of bids which was publicly opened by the City Clerk on February 7, 2022.

This item is before the Council to consider adopting Resolution 2022-019 (Attachment 1)
awarding a construction contract to PAL General Engineering, the lowest responsive and
responsible bidder for the FY 21-22 Street Maintenance & Repair Project.

DISCUSSION:

At the Council meeting on October 13, 2021, Council directed Staff to increase the budget
by $200,000 for the pavement maintenance to include additional street segments for the
current year street pavement program. The proposed pavement maintenance program
for FY 2021/22 will also include localized pavement repairs (dig-outs) throughout the City,
replacement of faded traffic striping and markings, and the items listed above.

The FY 21-22 Street Maintenance & Repair Project, Bid No. 2022-01, was prepared and
advertised for construction bids. The City received eleven bid proposals for Bid No. 2022-
01. On February 7, 2022, at 2:00 p.m., the City Clerk opened the bids. The bids are listed
in Table 1 below.

Table 1: Bid Results

Contractor Bid Price

PAL General Engineering $ 547,612.00
Eagle Paving 598,135.00
SRM Contracting & Paving 625,872.00
ATP General Engineering 640,435.00
PaveWest 655,345.00
Frank And Son Paving 713,906.06
TC Construction Company 725,843.00
LC Paving & Sealing 758,745.53
Hazard Construction 762,552.00
Ramona Paving & Const 1,047,802.00
Blue Pacific Engineering & Construction 1,114,569.31




February 23, 2022
Award FY 21-22 Street Maintenance & Repair Project
Page 3 of 4

The bid submitted by PAL General Engineering was found to be complete and responsive
to the bid specifications. PAL General Engineering has successfully completed previous
projects for the City. Staff is recommending that PAL General Engineering be awarded
the construction contract. The contract amount is based on the City Engineer’s estimated
unit quantities and the contractor’s bid unit prices. The final cost of the project will be
based on field measurements and the actual completed quantities. The contract allows
60 working days (12 weeks) to complete the work. The project is anticipated to be started
in March/April 2022 and be completed in June/July 2022.

CEQA COMPLIANCE STATEMENT:

This project is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to
Section 15301(c) of the State CEQA Guidelines.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Project funding will be from the FY 2021/22 Annual Pavement Management Project as
listed in Table 2 below:

Table 2: Funding

CIP No. | Project Title Fund Amount
CIP-13 | Annual Pavement Management Program Gas Tax $170,000
TransNet 38,000
SB1 270,000
General Fund 200,000
CIP for La Colonia Parking Lot Repair General Fund 8,000
Public Art Reserve General Fund 17,500
Total Funding $703,500

In addition to the $547,612 construction contract, Staff is recommending the remaining
budget for a contingency of $155,888 (approximately 28%) for unanticipated changes and
additional street repairs, for a total construction budget of $703,500.

WORK PLAN:

This project is listed in the FY 2021/22 Work Plan under the Unprioritized Community
Character Issues.

OPTIONS:
e Approve Staff recommendation.

e Approve Staff recommendation with alternative amendments / modifications.



February 23, 2022
Award FY 21-22 Street Maintenance & Repair Project
Page 4 of 4

¢ Do not approve Staff recommendations.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the City Council consider adoption of Resolution 2022-019:

1. Awarding a construction contract for the FY 21-22 Street Maintenance & Repair
Project, Bid 2022-01, in the amount of $547,612, to PAL General Engineering.

2. Approving an amount of $155,888 for construction contingency.

3. Authorizing the appropriation of $17,500 from the Public Arts Reserve account to
the General Fund CIP for the installation of the art pads at Las Banderas/San
Andreas Drive and North Cedros Avenue/E. Cliff Street.

4. Authorizing the City Manager to execute the construction contract on behalf of
the City.

5. Authorizing the City Manager to approve cumulative change orders up to the
construction contingency amount.

CITY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Department Recommendation.

Gregory Wade, City Manager
Attachments:

1. Resolution 2022-019
2. Map of Proposed Street Repairs



RESOLUTION 2022-019

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SOLANA BEACH, CALIFORNIA, AWARDING A
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE FY 21-22 STREET
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR PROJECT, BID 2022-01, TO PAL
GENERAL ENGINEERING

WHEREAS, the Capital Improvement Program portion of the Fiscal Year (FY)
2021/22 Adopted Budget contains appropriations for annual pavement repairs; and

WHEREAS, the Engineering Department utilized a City-wide pavement condition
assessment, field reviews and a review of previous street rehabilitation projects to identify
the list of streets to be repaired as part of this project; and

WHEREAS, in response to an advertisement for construction bids, the City
received eleven bids for the project; and

WHEREAS, on February 7, 2022, the City Clerk opened the construction bids and
publicly read the bids aloud.

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Solana Beach, California, does
resolve as follows:

1.

2.

That the foregoing recitations are true and correct.

That the City Council awards a construction contract for the FY 21-22 Street
Maintenance & Repair Project, Bid 2022-01, in the amount of $547,612, to PAL
General Engineering.

That the City Council approves an amount of $155,888 for construction
contingency.

That the City Council authorizes the appropriation of $17,500 from the Public Arts
Reserve account to the General Fund CIP for the installation of the art pads at
Las Banderas/San Andreas Drive and North Cedros Avenue/E. CIiff Street.

That the City Council authorizes the City Manager to execute the construction
contract on behalf of the City.

ATTACHMENT 1



Resolution 2022-019
Award FY 21-22 Street Maintenance & Repair Project
Page 2 of 2

6. That the City Council authorizes the City Manager to approve cumulative
change orders up to the construction contingency amount.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 23rd day of February 2022, at a regularly scheduled
meeting of the City Council of the City of Solana Beach, California by the following vote:

AYES: Councilmembers —
NOES: Councilmembers —
ABSENT: Councilmembers —
ABSTAIN: Councilmembers —

LESA HEEBNER, Mayor

APPROVED AS TO FORM: ATTEST:

JOHANNA N. CANLAS, City Attorney ANGELA IVEY, City Clerk



OUNCIL ON 10/13/2021
ITIONS ON 11/10/2021

%

S L
AT bu
ARtiTeey
/ﬁ ERESA

st

D

=<

ik

VN

LT

1

UU_L"/
[AARRSN

b

APPROVED BY
APPROVED AD

-
A

& gl

LT A7

KAmE,
=N

N
i

[P

Z S il
Eh g
._."Vznz.mmw

&
N

o4
c
]

file
pjestt
Sumntr

ke
us

U

BEAGH C



jgreenstein
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT 2


STAFF REPORT
CITY OF SOLANA BEACH

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Councilmembers

FROM: Gregory Wade, City Manager

MEETING DATE: February 23, 2022

ORIGINATING DEPT: City Clerk’s Office

SUBJECT: City Council Consideration of Resolution 2022-018

Destruction of Obsolete Records

BACKGROUND:

Periodically, the City reviews its records to identify those available for official
destruction. Destruction of records frees up storage space and helps Staff manage the
large volume of records. Stockpiling vast amounts of public records increases the risk of
document misplacement and Staff time spent complying with requests for documents
that are no longer required to be retained. Therefore, the City conducts periodic
destruction to manage its accumulation of obsolete records.

The maintenance and storage of records that are no longer required to be retained can
be cumbersome due to inventory maintenance and added costs for offsite storage. It
should be noted that records required and/or necessary to be retained by the City are
kept for their relative retention period.

This item is before Council to consider adoption of Resolution 2022-018 (Attachment 1)
approving the official destruction of obsolete records.

DISCUSSION:

Destruction of records is permitted in accordance with state law and the City’s Records
Retention Schedule, which was adopted by Resolution 2000-34 and Resolution 2002-
76. The City’s Retention Schedule contains state law requirements as well as additional
City retention provisions outlining retention periods for various government records.

Resolution 2022-018 contains the attached Lists of Records to be Destroyed (Exhibit A
of Resolution 2022-018) itemizing the description of documents that are prepared for
destruction. These documents are obsolete and may be destroyed in compliance with

CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

AGENDA ITEM # A.4.



February 23, 2022
Destruction of Records
Page 2 of 2

the City’s adopted Retention Schedule. In addition, procedures are conducted as
outlined in the City’'s Records Management Manual including following all updated
retention requirements of state regulations. After careful review of the records by the
respective Department Staff, Department Heads, City Attorney and City Clerk/Custodian
of Records, 29 boxes of obsolete records were prepared and authorized for destruction.

CEQA COMPLIANCE: N/A

FISCAL IMPACT:

The City will save administrative and storage expenses by destroying records no longer
needed or required to be retained. The cost of official destruction of these documents
has been allocated within the City Clerk Department’'s budget to accommodate this
service.

WORK PLAN: N/A

OPTIONS:

e Approve Staff recommendation.
e Do not approve Staff recommendation.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt Resolution 2022-018 authorizing the
destruction of officially obsolete records.

CITY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Department Recommendation

=y N

.f
P
-

Gregow Wade, City Manager

Attachments:

1. Resolution 2022-018



RESOLUTION 2022-018

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF SOLANA BEACH, CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING
DESTRUCTION OF CERTAIN OBSOLETE RECORDS

WHEREAS, the maintenance of numerous records is expensive, slows
document retrieval, and is not necessary after a certain period of time, according to the
Solana Beach Records Retention Schedule which adheres to various state codes and
regulations; and

WHEREAS, the maintenance of these records does not provide for effective and
efficient operation of the government of the City of Solana Beach; and

WHEREAS, Section 34090 of the Government Code of the State of California
provides a procedure whereby any City record which has served its purpose and is no
longer required may be officially destroyed; and

WHEREAS, the City Council adopted the Records Retention Schedule on June
6, 2000, and adopted a revised Records Retention Schedule on August 20, 2002; and

WHEREAS, the documents proposed for destruction were reviewed by the
Department Directors and authorized for official destruction by the City Attorney and
City Clerk/Custodian of Records, and are currently compliant with State Code retention
requirements.

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Solana Beach, California
does resolve as follows:

1. That the above recitations are true and correct.

2. That the records of the City of Solana Beach, as set forth in the attached
Lists of Records to be Destroyed (Exhibit A) attached hereto and
incorporated herein by this reference, are hereby authorized to be
destroyed as provided by Section 34090 et seq. of the Government Code
of the State of California and in accordance with the provision of the
adopted Solana Beach Records Retention Schedule and upon the
consent of the Department Heads, City Attorney, and City Clerk/Custodian
of Records.

3. That the City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of this
resolution and enter it into the book of original resolutions.

4. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage
and adoption.

ATTACHMENT 1



mbavin
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 1


Resolution 2022-018
Destruction of Obsolete Records
Page 2 of 2

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 23 day of February, 2022 at a regularly
scheduled meeting of the City Council of the City of Solana Beach, California by the
following vote:

AYES: Councilmembers -
NOES: Councilmembers -
ABSTAIN:  Councilmembers -
ABSENT: Councilmembers -

LESA HEEBNER, Mayor

APPROVED AS TO FORM: ATTEST:

JOHANNA N. CANLAS, City Attorney ANGELA IVEY, City Clerk



EXHIBIT A
REsoLUTION 2022-018

Lists of Records to be Officially Destroyed

29 Boxes
1 FIN — Purchase Order FY 2013/2014
2 FIN — A/P Batch Approvals, Checklist Batches, Cash Req., Pay Confirmation FY 2013 - 14
3 FIN — Cash Receipts, Direct/Cash Deposits April 2014 - June 2014
4 FIN - Cash Receipts, Direct/Cash Deposits Jan 2014 - March 2014
5 FIN - Cash Receipts, Direct/Cash Deposits Oct 2013 - Dec 2013
6 FIN - Cash Receipts, Direct/Cash Deposits July 2013 — Sept 2013
7 FIN — Warrants FY 13/14 May 01, 2014 — June 26, 2014, 082917-083308
8 FIN — Warrants FY 13/14 March 06, 2014 — April 24, 2014, 082554-082916
9 FIN — Warrants FY 13/14 Jan 09, 2014 — Feb 27, 2014, 082194 — 082553
10 | FIN — Warrants FY 13/14 Nov 07, 2013 — Dec 26, 2013, 081846-082192
11 | FIN — Warrants FY 13/14 Sept 05, 2013 — Oct 31, 2013, 081484 — 081844
12 | FIN — Warrants FY 13/14 July 15, 2013 — Aug 29, 2013, 081026 — 081452
13 | FIN — Journal Entries FY 2007/12, Bonds Oct- Dec 2011, Bank Reconciliation FY 2011/12
14 | FIN — Journal Entries FY 2002/07
15 | FIN — Journal Entries FY 2000/02
16 | FIN — Journal Entries FY 2008/09, Payroll 2008-2012
17 | FIN —Budget FY 2012/13, Bank Transfers & Reconciliations FY 2011/13
18 | FIN — Budget & Banking FY 2009/10
19 | COMSERYV - Public Art Proposals, Working Files, Comm. Services, Citizen Interest Forms, Photos
20 | CM — Corresp. /Working Papers & Docs/ Copies, Comm. Grants, Complaints, Proposals, Disaster Plans
21 | CM — Legal Dept. Corresp. Files, Assistant City Manager
22 | CM - City Manager Dept., Fire Dept., Working Files/ Corresp.
23 | CLK - Qutside Org., Boards & Commissions
24 | MS — Marine Safety Records, Working Files/ Corresp., City Manager/Public Arts
25 | MS - Incident Reports, Stats, Complaints, Corresp., STD. Operating Procedures, Dept. Payroll
26 | MS — Dept. Payroll, Dept. Budget, Correspondence, Incident Reports
27 | PLN - Closed “Code Enforcement” Cases, A-V, 1997-99
28 | PLN — Closed “Code Enforcement” Cases 1998-2002
29 PLN — Solicitor Permit/Lic., Entmt Est., Massage Tech., Secondhand Dealers Permit, Taxi Lic., False

Sec. Alarm Notices




LisT oF RECORDS TO BE DESTROYED

The records listed below are scheduled to be destroyed, as indicated on:

List reference pages of Retention Schedule Sections/Pages ___FIN

City Clerk — Legal Info, Code Section: GC §34090, CCP 337 FinM

Documents Below Have Been Reviewed and Approved For Destruction:

Finance

PURCHASE ORDERS

FISCAL YEAR 2013/2014

‘ |
Signature:%wam 12-21-21
|

Records Prepared / Inventoried By: Kay Vinson
)
Department Head ___Ryan Smith Signature: f&j ML
City Clerk/Custodian of Records Angela lvey Signatureﬁ; ~ Cgiydégi
S _ . P | ( \
City Attorney Johanna Canlas Signature: R G- AWYY

N



LisT oF RECORDS TO BE DESTROYED

The records listed below are scheduled to be destroyed, as indicated on:

List reference pages of Retention Schedule Sections/Pages ___FIN

City Clerk — Legal Info, Code Section: GC §34090 Fin L

Documents Below Have Been Reviewed and Approved For Destruction:

Finance

FY 2013-14

A/P Batch Approvals
Checklist Batches

Cash Requirements

Positive Pay Confirmations

\
E 1Y ‘
Records Prepared / Inventoried By: Kay Vinson Signature:& K%\),M\AW 12-21-21 |

\

|
Department Head Ryan Smith Signature: %_ MZ@
= |
City Clerk/Custodian of Records Angela lvey Signature@/"//’zw \,7’2_/(1_/_29/

]

City Attorney Johanna Canlas Signature: \;f = 2D




LisT oF RECORDS TO BE DESTROYED

The records listed below are scheduled to be destroyed, as indicated on:

List reference pages of Retention Schedule Sections/Pages ___FIN

City Clerk — Legal Info, Code Section: GC §34090 Fin J

Documents Below Have Been Reviewed and Approved For Destruction:

Finance

APRIL 2014

CASH RECEIPTS
DIRECT DEPOSITS
CASH DEPOSITS

MAY 2014

CASH RECEIPTS
DIRECT DEPOSITS
CASH DEPOSITS

JUNE 2014

CASH RECEIPTS
DIRECT DEPOSITS
CASH DEPOSITS

S . ST S, e
Records Prepared / Inventoried By: Kay Vinson Signature:® .‘V\@)\% \VZ’M‘W 12-21-21 |
: # |

Department Head Ryan Smith

\
‘ y
' City Clerk/Custodian of Records Angela lvey 7/’ o =2 }i
| — — - T
' City Attorne Johanna Canlas Signature: 4\ A 2o D D




LisT oF RECORDS TO BE DESTROYED

The records listed below are scheduled to be destroyed, as indicated on:

List reference pages of Retention Schedule Sections/Pages ___FIN

City Clerk — Legal Info, Code Section: GC §34090 Fin |

Documents Below Have Been Reviewed and Approved For Destruction:

Finance

JANUARY 2014

CASH RECEIPTS
DIRECT DEPOSITS
CASH DEPOSITS

FEBRUARY 2014

CASH RECEIPTS
DIRECT DEPOSITS
CASH DEPOSITS

MARCH 2014

CASH RECEIPTS
DIRECT DEPOSITS
CASH DEPOSITS

i

Records Prepared / Inventoried By: Kay Vinson Signature: O\ &3 o W Anopen 12-21-21

Department Head Ryan Smith Signature: g{éi; m

City Clerk/Custodian of Records Angela lvey Signature:/ ‘

City Attorney Johanna Canlas Signature:




LisT oF RECORDS TO BE DESTROYED

The records listed below are scheduled to be destroyed, as indicated on:

List reference pages of Retention Schedule Sections/Pages __ FIN

City Clerk — Legal Info, Code Section: GC §34090 Fin H

Documents Below Have Been Reviewed and Approved For Destruction:

Finance

OCTOBER 2013

CASH RECEIPTS
DIRECT DEPOSITS
CASH DEPOSITS

NOVEMBER 2013

CASH RECEIPTS
DIRECT DEPOSITS
CASH DEPOSITS

DECEMBER 2013

CASH RECEIPTS
DIRECT DEPOSITS
CASH DEPOSITS

\

Records Prepared / Inventoried By: Kay Vinson Signature:

122121 |

| AT—J
| Department Head Ryan Smith Signature:

City Clerk/Custodian of Records Angela lvey Slgna‘(%"?

”\3
N

City Attorney Johanna Canlas Signature:_ >




LisT oF RECORDS TO BE DESTROYED

The records listed below are scheduled to be destroyed, as indicated on:

List reference pages of Retention Schedule Sections/Pages __ FIN

City Clerk — Legal Info, Code Section: GC §34090, Fin G

Documents Below Have Been Reviewed and Approved For Destruction:

Finance

JULY 2013

CASH RECEIPTS
DIRECT DEPOSITS
CASH DEPOSITS

AUGUST 2013

CASH RECEIPTS
DIRECT DEPOSITS
CASH DEPOSITS

SEPTEMBER 2013

CASH RECEIPTS
DIRECT DEPOSITS
CASH DEPOSITS

2 1
¥ |
Records Prepared / Inventoried By: Kay Vinson Signature&v'ké @ .y H AAA A@m 12-21-21 |
|
Department Head Ryan Smith Signature: %/ |

/")7

sz

City Clerk/Custodian of Records Angela Ivey Signature

City Attorney Johanna Canlas Signature:




LisT oF RECORDS TO BE DESTROYED

The records listed below are scheduled to be destroyed, as indicated on:

List reference pages of Retention Schedule Sections/Pages __ FIN

City Clerk — Legal Info, Code Section: GC §34090, CCP 337 FinF

Documents Below Have Been Reviewed and Approved For Destruction:

Finance

WARRANTS
FiscAL YEAR 13/14

MAy 01, 2014 1o JUNE 26, 2014
082917 — 083308

\

Records Prepared / Inventoried By: Kay Vinson Signature{:& %ﬁ Oy [Z LA 5\ o~  12-21-21 }

I
Department Head Ryan Smith Signature: %= I)16 ;
' City Clerk/Custodian of Records Angela Ivey Signature: %—' 2 L&Q

City Attorney Johanna Canlas Signature: \7%)‘@%

——




LisT oF RECORDS TO BE DESTROYED

The records listed below are scheduled to be destroyed, as indicated on:

List reference pages of Retention Schedule Sections/Pages ___FIN

City Clerk — Legal Info, Code Section: GC §34090, CCP 337 FinE

Documents Below Have Been Reviewed and Approved For Destruction:

Finance

WARRANTS
FiscaAL YEAR 13/14

MARCH 06, 2014 1O APRIL 24, 2014
082554 - 082916

X

Records Prepared / Inventoried By: Kay Vinson Signature: M‘*’“‘A’W 12-21-21

Department Head Ryan Smith Signature: éﬁi

e

pa—
City Clerk/Custodian of Records Angela Ivey Signaturezﬁéf‘/ﬂ‘s"\j DQ’_‘Z_//_-Q 2.
’ b

N
{

City Attorney Johanna Canlas Signature: 7 %@2

— v
7



LisT OF RECORDS TO BE DESTROYED

The records listed below are scheduled to be destroyed, as indicated on:

List reference pages of Retention Schedule Sections/Pages ___FIN

City Clerk — Legal Info, Code Section: GC §34090, CCP 337 FinD

Documents Below Have Been Reviewed and Approved For Destruction:

Finance

WARRANTS
FiscAL YEAR 13/14

JANUARY 09, 2014 TO FEBRUARY 27, 2014
082194 — 082553

= A
Records Prepared / Inventoried By: Kay Vinson Signature: Q &)} 4 U A Vs
L

‘ o
' Department Head Ryan Smith Signature: %V_/
e

N

/'\An()

|
City Clerk/Custodian of Records Angela Ivey Signatur% S -E-D D

City Attorney ___ Johanna Canlas Signature:




LisT oF RECORDS TO BE DESTROYED

The records listed below are scheduled to be destroyed, as indicated on:

List reference pages of Retention Schedule Sections/Pages __ FIN

City Clerk — Legal Info, Code Section: GC §34090, CCP 337 Finc

Documents Below Have Been Reviewed and Approved For Destruction:

Finance

WARRANTS
FiscAL YEAR 13/14

NoVvEMBER 07, 2013 TO DECEMBER 26, 2013
081846 — 082192

\

\
' Records Prepared / Inventoried By: Kay Vinson Signature.< ﬁ% é\@ L § L ian Qg\/"\ 12-21-21

' Department Head Ryan Smith Signature: /@:
1

it

l/(%

‘ L=
. City Clerk/Custodian of Records Angela lvey Signaturé:= =i

EEVEEY
{ . /);s

‘ City Attorney Johanna Canlas Signature:

—

/é;l;

L~ —

1N



LisT oF RECORDS TO BE DESTROYED

The records listed below are scheduled to be destroyed, as indicated on:

List reference pages of Retention Schedule Sections/Pages __ FIN

City Clerk — Legal Info, Code Section: GC §34090, CCP 337 FinB

Documents Below Have Been Reviewed and Approved For Destruction:

WARRANTS
FiscaAL YEAR 13/14

SEPTEMBER 05, 201

081484 — 081844

Finance

3 10 OCTOBER 31, 2013

|

Sigratursf MJW 122121

' Records Prepared / Inventoried By: Kay Vinson ¢
Department Head Ryan Smith Signature: ﬁé‘ M
______ =
City Clerk/Custodian of Records Angela lvey Signature ‘;‘)’_‘L’;’i_il
City Attorne Johanna Canlas Signature:




LisT oF RECORDS TO BE DESTROYED

The records listed below are scheduled to be destroyed, as indicated on:

List reference pages of Retention Schedule Sections/Pages __ FIN

City Clerk — Legal Info, Code Section: GC §34090, CCP 337 FinA

Documents Below Have Been Reviewed and Approved For Destruction:

Finance

WARRANTS
FiscAL YEAR 13/14

JuLY 15, 2013 TO AUGUST 29, 2013
081026 — 081452

. A\
Records Prepared / Inventoried By: Kay Vinson Signaturem ‘(CLH\/» fpd {m 12-21-21

\ vV

Department Head ___Ryan Smith Signature: ﬁ «,Aﬁ/QL

' City Clerk/Custodian of Records Angela lvey Signature: Z

; T S—
B Clty Attorney Johanna Canlas Signature:




LisT OF RECORDS TO BE DESTROYED

The records listed below are scheduled to be destroyed, as indicated on:

List reference pages of Retention Schedule Sections/Pages __FIN

City Clerk — Legal Info, Code Section: GC §34090, CCP 337 Fin 30

Documents Below Have Been Reviewed and Approved For Destruction:

Finance

Journal Entries (7 years after audit)

Fiscal Year 2007-2008, Periods 1-6, July 2007-Dec 2007
Fiscal Year 2007-2008, Periods 7-12, Jan 2008-June 2008
Fiscal Year 2010-2011, Periods 1-6, July 2010-Dec 2010
Fiscal Year 2010-2011, Periods 7-12, Jan 2011-June 2011
Fiscal Year 2011-2012, Periods 1-6, July 2011-Dec 2011
Fiscal Year 2011-2012, Periods 7-12, Jan 2012-June 2012

Bonds (Disposal + 7 years after audit)
e Redevelopment Agency Tax Allocation Bonds, Series 2006: Wells Fargo Monthly Statements for Bond Fund,
Reserve Fund, Redev Fund, Redemption/Sinking Fund, October-December 2011

Bank Reconciliations (7 years after audit)
e Payroll and Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), FY 2011-2012

Records Prepared / Inventoried By: Kay Vinson Slgnature &‘\/&Mu,u\m 10-13-21
Department Head Ryan Smith Signature: % z/_ﬁﬁt
City Clerk/Custodian of Records Angela Ivey Signatureif - "? i )\
i o - P i, T /if“_// I
City Attorney Johanna Canlas Signature: i r ¢ /73\

S EE————— — -



LiST OF RECORDS TO BE DESTROYED

The records listed below are scheduled to be destroyed, as indicated on:

List reference pages of Retention Schedule Sections/Pages __ FIN

City Clerk — Legal Info, Code Section: GC §34090, CCP 337 Fin 31

Documents Below Have Been Reviewed and Approved For Destruction:

Finance
Journal Entries (7 years after audit)
e Fiscal Year 2006-2<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>